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Ah  Immanuel - St. Joseph's Hospital

‘V 325 Garden Boulevard ¢ P.O. Box 8673 @ Mankato, MN 56002-8673 ¢ (507) 625-4031

January 15, 1991

A. Bert Davis =~ Regional Administrator
Nuclear Regulatory Commission = Region III
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Li ense # 22-17557-01
Dear Mr., Davis!

On November 8, 1990, 1 sent a letter to your office requesting more
informaticn regarding 10 CF R30.35 requiring some licensees with
quantities of licensed material to submit financial assurance for
decommissioning. 1 am questioning if your office received this letter
because as of this date, I have had no ccmnunication from your office.
consider all NRC regulations to be very serious and request your help
regarding this matter,

Tom (nrlaon M “/ .
Radiology Department Manager

Sinverely.

TC/bls
Enclosure

cci Director of Low Level Waste Managoment and Decommissioning
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JAN 17 1991
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South Central Minnesota's Regional Referral Center
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Ui AL Immantel - S‘t.ioscﬂ’s Hospital

‘V 125 Garden Boulevard ¢ P.O. Box 8673 @ Mankato, MN 56002-8673 ¢ (507) 625-4031
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& November 1990

A. Bert Davis

Regional Administrator

Nugi~ar Regulatory Commission = Region 111
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Bllyn, IL 60127

Decet No, 03012962
License #22=17557-01

Dear Mr. Devia:

This letrer is in reference to & letter from vour office dated November
2, 1990 referencing 10CF R30.35 of the NRC Regulation regquiring some
licensees with quantities of licensed material to submit fiuancial
assurance for decommissioning.

Avcordaing to item I of paragraph 1I1 putlining the Demand for
Information, ! do not believe that Immanuel=St, Joseph's Hospital,
License #22-17,:57+01 is subject to 30,35 demand for decommissioning
funding insurance. According to our license, our liospital has only one
sealed Cobalt=60 sourse with a maximum of 6000 curies used for the
treatment of patients. If in vour oupinion, a vondition should be added
to our license stating that we may possess only on source. 1 would be
fiore than happy to do so, underﬁranding‘thqq we wikl not-have-nor* than
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